Appendix F

From

Sent:Fri, 30 Dec 2022 20:38:22 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:PREM/01800/002

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is

1mportant

To whom it may concern

I refer to the above application, 1 don't think it is necessary to extend the license to such a
degree. There are a number of houses opposite and to the sides with young children,
people who have to get up for work and elderly people who will not wish to be
distributed into the early hours of the morning by people making there way home after
taking advantage of the extended availability of alcohol, i appreciate the on license covers
the consumption of alcohol on the premises, but i still think 3.30am is not acceptable as
customers on there way home will still have to pass the mentioned houses.

This is a reasonably quiet area considering we are on a main road and i personal would
like to keep it that way.

Do we know if the owners have entered into any certified training relating to the sale
and consumption of alcohol. I personally have run a pub and had to go through 10 weeks
onsite training and 2 weeks in a training school. The sale of alcohol needs to be
monitored by the proprietor how do they propose to carry this out.

Yiiri iiniirili




From:_

Sent:Mon, 2 Jan 2023 18:49:56 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Licensing App-Prem1800/002-Lord Pizza,215A Bradford Road

[You don't often get email fro earn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Dear Sir/Madam,

Having reviewed the letter sent to residents near Lord Pizza- I would like to state that I disagree with the
granting of extension up to 3:30 and the extension of the alcohol license to 24 hours.

I am against this extension for several reasons;

1. The area is predominantly houses with families and working people - which means that individuals will
need to be up early for work and school- with such an extension comes the potential for increase in noise
pollution due to more recent shoppers- which may impact sleep. T

2. The area currently has several business which are closed at regular closing times and as such I am
confused as to why this particular establishment requires longer opening times or have the need to extend
the sale of alcohol beyond their current time. The area is not located in a city centre ( where there is a
greater demand for food and alcohol after 23:00) neither is it policed regularly and as such there is the
potential for increase in anti social behaviour, increase in traffic into the area, increase in people travelling
into the community to purchase alcohol- which may then cause an increase in robbery, drunken and
disorderly behaviour.

I also believe that this will mean that we are encouraging people to rely more on alcohol and fast food of
which both can have detrimental impact on lives- increasing alcoholism, diabetes, and other medical
condition-thereby putting further stress on the NHS and police.

In addition, to this, the location is not a pub nor does it have designated seating area- so I am assuming that
you are encouraging the purchasing and drinking of alcohol whilst driving.

3. The above issues will then have a knock on effect on the prices of homes within the area- which is
currently growing and gaining a positive status. Should this application be granted we may see the current
fabric of the community change and people having to sell their homes and move to areas that are more
desirable for their families. This would a real shame as the area needs an increase in family numbers to
keep schools open.

4. There is also the fear that we will see an increase in individuals purchasing alcohol and food using the
green space next to the library or open lot owned by a housing development company to eat and drink,
thereby increasing litter and raucous behaviour. Currently, there have been an increase in teenagers using
these areas and being a nuisance -especially when it is warm and sunny. I would not like this to increase or
become a habit.

Finally, I would like to know the outcome of this licensing application and whether the voices of the
community will be listened to.

Kind Regards,




From

Sent:Sat, 7 Jan 2023 23:22:29 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:PREM/01800/002

You don't often get email from _Leam why this is

important
Dear Sir / Madam,

I wish to comment on the above application to extend the licence for the sale of alcohol
by Lord Pizza. As a local resident, I have to say that I am very surprised and slightly
dismayed by the application - I can see no good reason for Lord Pizza to sell alcohol 24
hours a day or for late night refreshment to be extended to 03:30. After the adjacent fish
and chip shop PJs closes at 9pm, the area around Lord Pizza can attract some anti-social
behaviour - I fear that extending the hours when alcohol is available can only increase the
likelihood and prevalence of this.

I would like to object to this application.

Yours sincerely,
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